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Sanitary Sewer and Manhole Survey  

Project # 1818  
 

Request for Proposal (RFP) 
ADDENDUM I 
February 17, 2023  

 
 

Answers to Questions 
 

1. Does the City of Georgetown want NASSCO Level 1 or Level 2 for the manhole 
inspections? 
Answer:  
Level 2 Inspection defined as collecting detailed data that documents all defects, 
determines the condition of the manhole, and provides sufficient information to 
recommend remedial actions.   
 

2. Is the City of Georgetown expecting the sewer lines to be cleaned prior to CCTV being 
performed? 
Answer: Yes. 
 
 

3. Is the City of Georgetown’s expectation for “cleaning, as needed to access pipe” (Phase I, 
Task 2) to be heavy cleaning? For example, a root ball/large tap root is obstruction the pipe 
and the CCTV camera is unable to get past the obstruction; heavy cleaning could be used 
to remove the root ball/tap root. 
Answer:  
The lines must be completely cleaned by the inspecting contractor before the CCTV work. 
There are no large trees in the work area so root balling should not be an issue.    
 

4. Does the City of Georgetown want to conduct lateral launch inspections on any service 
connections to the sewer mains? 
Answer: Yes. Up to the Right of Way line.  
 
 

5. Will any PACP CCTV video software be allowed, or is there a specific software required 
by the owner? 
Answer:  There are no specific software requirements.  
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6. Can the engineer/contractor do lane closures on South Fraser Street / US Highway 17 
during daylight hours to perform manhole and sewer line inspections? 
Answer:  
The selected engineering firm must apply for a road encroachment permit with SCDOT 
prior to any work activities.  There may be lane closure restrictions on S. Fraser Street 
(Highway 17) during the summer months from Memorial Day to Labor Day. Please verify 
with the local SCDOT office.  
The objective is to conduct the pipe/MH cleaning and inspection work during the month 
of April.  See Project Timeline on RFP page 10.  
 

7. The RFP references Exhibit D – Mandatory Vendor Submittal Form.  However, the exhibit 
for that states “Exhibit E”.  Please provide clarification. 
Answer:  
The Mandatory Vendor Submittal Form is considered Exhibit D. The letter “E” on the form 
is a typo error.  
 
 

 


